s 22(1)(a)(ii)

DFAT FOI - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX12885
From: Kevin Rudd
Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 10:27 PM
To: Jason Robertson; Celeste Powell
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Visit to Washington, DC, for prime ministerial meeting with President Trump -
Monday, 20 October
Attachments: Photo-1.jpg; Photo-2.jpg; Photo-3.jpg
Hi both,

This is what | am proposing to send first up to our system tomorrow morning. Let me know
if 've got it all accurately.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

If that worksfmzz(”(a)/vill send on my behalf from here once we see confirmation in the
media.

K
/1

TO: Jan, Kennedy, Elly, Sawzcak, Mcinnes, Fiona, Kathy, Anna
CC: Jason, Celeste

Dear all,

1. The US system at three levels has confirmed with the Embassy this evening
(Washington time) that the White House has agreed to host the Prime Minister on a

visit to the White House on Monday, 20 October.
s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)
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s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)

7. The PMindicated to me he was happy with the timing of the visit and, logistically, he
could make it work. Now that we have a date, we will have to think through the
details of execution. s 33(@)(iii), s 47E(d)

Kind regards,
Kevin
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From: Kevin Rudd

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 10:54 PM

To: Celeste Powell; Jason Robertson

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: Visit to Washington, DC, for prime ministerial meeting with President Trump -

Monday, 20 October [ NN

Thanks.

s 22(1)(a) . : . : ;
(ii) vill correct and we’ll send first up once we’ve seen confirmed.

K

From: "Celeste Powell" <Celeste.Powell@dfat.gov.au>

Date: Monday, September 22, 2025 at 10:36:51 PM

To: "Kevin Rudd" <kmrudd@dfat.gov.au>, "Jason Robertson" <Jason.Robertson@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: "s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>, s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Visit to Washington, DC, for prime ministerial meeting with President Trump - Monday,

20 October

Looks good.

Suggested tweak in para one, S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Both changes in all caps and bold because I’'m on phone but to be

formatted normally.

Duplicate - s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 3 of 10



Duplicate - s 22(1)(a)(l1)
DFAT FOI - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX12885
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Duplicate - s 22(1)(a)(l1)
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Page 5 of 10



DFAT FOI - DECLASSIFIED - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX12885

From: Jan Adams

To: Kevin Rudd; steven.kennedy@pmc.gov.au; Elly Lawson; Peter Sawczak; Dougal Mclnnes; zz [External
Fiona.Sugden@pm.gov.au; zz [External] Kathy.Klugman@pm.gov.au; Anna Oldmeadow

Cc: Jason Robertson; Celeste Powell

Subject: Re: Visit to Washington, DC, for prime ministerial meeting with President Trump - Monday, 20 October

Date: Wednesday, 24 September 2025 5:25:03 AM

Excellent work Kevin to get to this point. S 33(@)(i), s 47E(d)

Thank you
Jan

From: "Kevin Rudd" <kmrudd@dfat.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 at 1:49:09 pm

To: "Jan Adams" <Jan.Adams(@dfat.gov.au>, "steven.kennedy@pmec.gov.au"
<steven.kennedy(@pmec.gov.au>, "Elly Lawson" <Elly.Lawson@dfat.gov.au>, "Peter
Sawczak" <Peter.Sawczak(@dfat.gov.au>, "Dougal Mclnnes"

<Dougal.Mclnnes@dfat.gov.au>, "zz [External] Fiona.Sugden@pm.gov.au"

<Fiona.Sugden@pm.gov.au>, "zz [External] Kathy. Klugman@pm.gov.au"
<Kathy.Klugman@pm.gov.au>, "Anna Oldmeadow" <Anna.Oldmeadow(@dfat.gov.au>
Cec: "Jason Robertson" <Jason.Robertson@dfat.gov.au>, "Celeste Powell"

<Celeste.Powell@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Visit to Washington, DC, for prime ministerial meeting with President Trump -
Monday, 20 October“

Dear all,

1. The US system at three levels has confirmed with the Embassy yesterday
evening (Washington time) that the White House has agreed to host the
Prime Minister on an official working visit to the White House on Monday,
20 October.

s 33(a)(ii), s 47E(d)
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s 33(a)(lin), s 47E(d)
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s 33(a)(lin), s 47E(d)
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s 33(a)(lin), s 47E(d)
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s 33(a)(lin), s 47E(d)
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